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Addendum No. 1  

RFP # 19-10480-8386 

Truck Parking Management System 
 

Prospective Respondents:  You are hereby notified of the following information in regard to the referenced RFP: 
 
REVISIONS 

1. Replace the Calendar of Events on page 2 of 29 of the RFP (3 of 455 in original RFP PDF file) in its entirety with the following. 
 

Activity Date Time 

Request for Proposals Issued August 14, 2019 N/A 

 
Deadline for Proposers to Submit Questions via email to  
RFP-Q@paturnpike.com  

September 4, 2019 2:00 PM 

Answers to Proposers questions posted to the Commission website at 
https://www.paturnpike.com/Procurement/Bidlist.aspx?RTYPE=O  
(Estimate Only) 

September 9, 2019  N/A 

Due Date for Proposals October 1, 2019 2:00 PM 

Oral Clarifications/Presentations (If necessary)  TBD TBD 

Anticipated Notice to Proceed (Estimate Only) July, 2020 N/A 

 

mailto:RFP-Q@paturnpike.com
https://www.paturnpike.com/Procurement/Bidlist.aspx?RTYPE=O
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2. Replace the paragraph in section II-2 Statement of Problem on page 13 of 29 of the RFP (14 of 455 in original RFP PDF file) in 
its entirety with the following: 
 
II-2. Statement of the Problem.  Summarize your understanding of the work to be done and make a positive commitment 
to perform the work necessary.  This section should summarize the key points of your submittal.  (Limit to two pages.)  Include 
in this section or in a transmittal letter/cover page a statement regarding full disclosure of any potential conflict with the State 
Adverse Interest of State Advisor or Consultant Statute as instructed in Proposal Section 1.6 Contractor Integrity Provisions. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Following are the answers to questions submitted in response to the above referenced RFP as of September 4, 2019.  All of the 
questions have been listed verbatim, as received by the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission. 
 

Proposer Questions 

 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission (PTC)  
 
Truck Parking Management System – RFP 19-10480-8386 

# Page Section Section Description Proposer Question Commission Response 
 

1.     Is there a list of electrical contractors 
who have requested the bid 
documents for this procurement?  If 
not, is there a list of PA Turnpike 
recommended electrical contractors 
who are capable of being a prime 
contractor for a project this size? 

No.  The Commission does not 
recommend contractors. PennDOT 
prequalified contractors can be 
found within PennDOT ECMS. 
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Proposer Questions 

 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission (PTC)  
 
Truck Parking Management System – RFP 19-10480-8386 

# Page Section Section Description Proposer Question Commission Response 
2.     We had some questions about the 

DB requirements:  The submittal is 
divided into three major parts: 
- Technical submittal 
- Cost submittal 
- DB participation submittal: what 
do we have to submit in case we are 
not certified as a DB? 
will that be a disadvantage? 

The Proposer must submit all parts of 
the proposal as defined in the RFP.  It 
is the Proposer’s responsibility to 
meet all DB participation 
requirements as described in 
Appendix J – Item C. 

3.  2 
and 
5 

RFP, 
Calendar of 
Events and I-
10 
Procurement 
Schedule of 
Events 

Calendar of Events and 
Procurement Schedule 
of Events 

Can the proposal due date be 
extended to October 4, 2019?  

See Revision #1 above.  
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Proposer Questions 

 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission (PTC)  
 
Truck Parking Management System – RFP 19-10480-8386 

# Page Section Section Description Proposer Question Commission Response 
4.  4 RFP, Part I-6 

and Part II 
Contractor Integrity 
Provisions and 
Information Required 
from Proposers 

In the second paragraph of the 
Contractor Integrity Provisions 
section, it states to include full 
disclosure of any potential conflict 
with the State Adverse Interest Act or 
provide a statement that there is no 
adverse interest in the transmittal 
letter/cover page or executive 
summary. The cover page is a 
provided template and according to 
Part II there is no instructions on 
where to include a transmittal letter 
or executive summary. Will PTC 
accept a separate executive 
summary and, if so, does it count 
towards the 30-page maximum?  

See Revision #2 above. 
 
Yes, it counts toward the 30-page 
limit. 

5.  7 
and 
21  

RFP, Part I-
15 and IV-4, 
Task A 

Economy of Preparation This section states that the Technical 
Proposal shall be limited to 30 pages 
with any Proposer provided 
appendices limited to 10 pages. Are 
we to assume that our Quality 
Control/Quality Assurance Plan as 
requested in IV-4, Task A, page 21, be 
included as part of this 10-page limit?  

Quality Control/ Quality Assurance 
Plan shall be submitted for approval 
as described under Task A of the 
Project.  All appended documents 
are counted towards the 10 total 
pages appendix limit. 
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Proposer Questions 

 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission (PTC)  
 
Truck Parking Management System – RFP 19-10480-8386 

# Page Section Section Description Proposer Question Commission Response 
6.  24 RFP, Part IV-

4, Task B 
Design 
 

Electrical Service and 
Power Supply System. 

Is the proposer allowed to tap into 
power at existing light poles to 
power control cabinets and 
cameras? If an existing light circuit is 
tapped, is this considered a circuit 
that needs to be metered? 

Refer to RFP, Part IV-4, Task B, 5, 
bullet 3. 

7.  
383 Appendix T Service Plaza Locations 

Can the Commission provide the GPS 
locations or KMZ files for the each 
service plaza site? 

No. Service Plaza names and mile 
posts are provided in the RFP. 

8.  
203 8.3 Data Aggregation and 

Processing 

Can the Commission provide the 
provider name and developer of the 
existing ATMS System? 

IBI Group. 

9.  
204 8.4 Data Dissemination 

Can the Commission provide the 
brand and model of existing Dynamic 
Message Signs? 

No. Refer to the RFP.  DMS will be 
managed and controlled by the PTC’s 
ATMS. 

10.  
272 SOFT-8 TPMS System 

Requirements 

Does the Commission wish to have 
per space detection/reporting or per 
facility detection/reporting? 

Refer to the RFP, Appendix M – 
Concept of Operations and Appendix 
Q – System Requirements.  

11.  
272 SOFT-8 TPMS System 

Requirements 
Does the Commission wish to have 
classification data for each location? 

Refer to Appendix M – Concept of 
Operations and Q – System 
Requirements.   

12.  

215 Table 11 Stakeholder 
Impacts/Outcomes 

Is the successful design 
team/contractor responsible for 
integration with the 3rd party truck 
parking systems?  If yes, please 
provide names of these applications. 

Refer to the RFP, I-1 bullet 2 and IV-
4, Task D. 
The Truck Parking Management 
System software shall be selected by 
the Proposer.      
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Proposer Questions 

 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission (PTC)  
 
Truck Parking Management System – RFP 19-10480-8386 

# Page Section Section Description Proposer Question Commission Response 
13.  

223 D Project Schedule 

Can the Commission provide the 
estimated material 
acquisition/integration/testing and 
Contract time for this project? 

Refer to Appendix P – Special 
Provisions 

 
All other terms, conditions and requirements of the original RFP dated August 14, 2019 remain unchanged unless modified by this 
Addendum.  
 


